

From: "Getto, Leila" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

To: Gary Goldberg <Gary.Goldberg@newmont.com>

Cc: MaryBeth Donnelly <Mary.Donnelly@newmont.com>, Hal Quinn <hquinn@nma.org>

Subject: Re: (EXTERNAL) Critical Minerals Roundtable - August 24, 2017

Date: Wed, 16 Aug 2017 12:25:19 +0000

Importance: Normal

Thank you!

Leila Sepehri Getto
U.S. Department of the Interior
Immediate Office of the Secretary
Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance
Direct: (202) 208-5359
Cell: (202) 706-9435

On Tue, Aug 15, 2017 at 10:47 PM, Gary Goldberg <Gary.Goldberg@newmont.com> wrote:

Ms. Getto:

I appreciate the invitation to participate in the Critical Minerals Roundtable at the Department of the Interior on August 24th. Due to a prior commitment, I regret that I will be unable to attend. I have appointed Ms. Mary Beth Donnelly, Vice President, North America Government Relations, Newmont Mining Corporation, to attend as my representative.

Please express my thanks to Secretary Zinke for the opportunity to have Newmont's views on critical minerals and public lands policies heard at this Roundtable. Should you require additional information, Mary Beth can be reached at [202-744-9919](tel:202-744-9919).

Regards,

Gary Goldberg

Sent from my iPad

On Aug 15, 2017, at 1:57 PM, Cardinale, Richard <richard_cardinale@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Good Afternoon, Mr. Goldberg.

I am writing to you on behalf of Kate MacGregor, Acting Assistant Secretary for Land and Minerals Management at the U.S. Department of the Interior, to invite you to a Critical Minerals Roundtable on Thursday, August 24, 2017, from 1:00 PM to 3:30 PM at the U.S. Department of the Interior's Washington, DC headquarters. Attached is a copy of the invitation letter that was mailed to you today. You are invited to bring one additional representative from your company. As noted in the attached letter, please RSVP to Leila Getto at leila_getto@ios.doi.gov or (202) 208-5359. When you RSVP, if you plan to bring a representative from your company, please provide the name and title of the person who will accompany you.

Should you have questions regarding critical minerals policy or other substantive matters, please feel free to reach out to Kate at Katharine_MacGregor@ios.doi.gov or 202-208-6734, or me at Richard_Cardinale@ios.doi.gov or (202) 208-7214. For questions regarding attendance or logistics, please contact Ms. Getto.

We look forward to seeing you on the 24th and anticipate a productive and informative discussion about this important topic.

Rich Cardinale
Chief of Staff to
Katharine MacGregor, Acting Assistant Secretary
Land and Minerals Management

#1364648.1

U.S. Department of the Interior
(202) 208-7214

<Goldberg_Newmont Mining Corporation (1).pdf>

=====

The content of this message may contain the private views and opinions of the sender and does not constitute a formal view and/or opinion of the company unless specifically stated.

The contents of this email and any attachments may contain confidential and/or proprietary information, and is intended only for the person/entity to whom it was originally addressed. Any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.

If you have received this email in error please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and delete this message and any attachments from your system.

=====

#1364648.2